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Catherine Chona (LKK Auto) — == = eeeeee—

From: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa. AbuKassim@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 January, 2018 4:29 PM

To: ‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com’; ‘admin-a@lkkauto.com’

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md
Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi; Supramaniam, Darshene

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - Pre repair inspection request - AT81Z VS SKW6B355 (CI) DOA
09/12/2017

Attachments: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE

SKWES... (62.7 KB); Fax92A9 tif

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from HOH Law Corporation

Claim no : 02393673135G003
Case Owner  : Jaclyn Kesaval

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Mr. Steven Foong as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mariesa Abu Kassim

AlG

Claim Adjuster |l, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto

Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

AIG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D)

Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012202 | Fax +6 03 2685 5898

NoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig.com | www. 213 Com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.
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COMPANY REGISTRATION NG @ 2003028027

ADVOGATES & SOLICITORS BLIK 209 #0463
HOTARIES FUBLIC HEW UPFER CHANG! ROAD
COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS SINGAPORE 481200
TRADE MARK AGENTS
OIMECTORS
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NS RIUAZAN it ! FAX : B34d J052
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Our Reft MH/ZA/20180040050PT/gl
Your Ref: SK'W 6835 8

30 January 2013

M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way BY FAX (6835 7416) & POST
#07-16

Singapore 079120

Attention: Motor Claims Department
Dear Sirs,

PERSONAL INJURY - ACCIDENT ON KITCHENER ROAD & VERDUN ROAD JUNCTION
INVLG AT 81 Z & SKW 6835 5

We refer to the above matter.

We act for the owner of vehicle no. AT 81 Z, Muhammad /o Mansoor Hallaj who has appointed
the undermentioned workshop to repair his motor vehicle no. AT 81 Z.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

M/s Lightning Bike Pte Ltd

25TA Jalan Besar

Singapore 208931

Contact person: Muhammad S/o Mansoor Hallaj (Handphone No. 9851 8760)

If vou fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next (2) working days excluding Saturday,

Sunday or Public Holiday, our client chall instruct the above workshop to commence repairs thereafler
without further reference 1o you.

LAW CORPORATION

w HOM LAW CORPORATION is 8 law corporalion with limried Kabity
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING s = o S |
Case  |Notfied | Est Submitted | Adj Assigned | AdjRpt Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed [Status
| |04 Apr 2018 ggllnaﬂn 2018 S$0.00 540.00 |::'lﬂlnﬂ for Survey
T i
| Bt g | | Eait Ady Rt | Edit Estimates | | View Rot | | s ‘

Claim Details Show all

[ Main

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - [Created by adjuster]
|Insured:  FOO SAY PHANG, 1D: 512718310 } -
| Main
Clamant.  MUHAMMAD S/0 MANSOOR HALLAJ
: ] & i — .
yemce Red: | aTg1Z | Date of Loss: |00/12/2017 00:00 - :59
\Claim Type: | TP / 023936731356 Policy/COVET | (Comprehensive)
Wehicle Reg. I - o | o
No. SKWEA355 Colky 1o,
Unswed}: (Claimant):
L i, = —— i .EIEE! il
_Eﬂ::a-rer: ~ Lightning Bike Pte Ltd (HQ) 2574 Jalan Besar, 208931 Jalan Besar - Tel:
Handiing | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6415- 3000 , . [Handled by KHH“I Jaclyn-M]
| Tnsurer: |Jaclyn-M.Kespval@aig.com =]
| Adjuster: |LKI{ Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ} Tel: 6256+ 3561 [Handtﬂ:l l:-.- HUHD TAUFIKH BIN Hnnm] . [Final Rpt due
e 12/04/2018] 23 = S
Claimant's |
Salicitor: HuH LAW CORPORATION - T_e_l 62445755 _ . ) |
!'Assocm'ren MAIL RECEIVED i ' view All | Compose case man ||

'+ AIG_SG (04/04/2018); TP GIA REPORT |

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | compiete |
Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Craeated On Done?
Mo results,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm ?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 16/4/2018
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Claim Documents

*ATB1Z {52393'5?31355]
[SKW6E8355]
TP

MUHAMMAD S/0 MANSOOR HALLAJ
Dec 9 2017 12:00AM
[FOO SAY PHANG]
Lightning Bike Pte Ltd
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno1sssor1ser

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB05 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No:  CS3/AIG18001888/GBE2

Date: 16/04/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Policy Mo
ﬁ::“:'"““‘ Vehicle ) 1g17 Insured Vehicle No: SKWB835S
Date of Loss: 0aM2/2017 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: 023936731356
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: ATB1Z
Make & Model: HOMDA VFRB00, 782cc Engine No: HIDDEN
Reg. Date: (Man. Year: ) Chassis No: HIDDEN
Colour: Red Odometer: 80598 km
Engine Capacity: 782 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price:  MN/A
Sum Insured (S3$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITI FTY
Front Tyre Size: 120/T0Z R17 Rear Tyre Size: 190/55Z R17
Front Left Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side; 0 mm
The above valves epresani tfhe remaning e reads deoih
'COST OF CLAIMS Repaire's  Adjuste’'s  Difference Diff %]
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellanaous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSFECTION
Date of Assignment: 30/01/2018
Date Inspected: 08/02/2018 Inspected At: Lightning Bike Pte Ltd (HQ)
2674 Jalan Besar
Singapore 2085831
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: Nivitha Govindasamy

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of mspechion stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed out to the bes! of our
knowladge and abiiily but any other fability under any ather cicumstances is heraby axprassly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 16/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo,  Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT RIM Scratched 0.00F *F
2 1 *FRONT FENDER WHEEL GUARD Scratched 0.00F *F
3 1 *FRONT WINDSHIELD Cracked 0.00F *F
4 1 “FRONT WING MIRROR Cracked D.00F *F
5 1 *HANDLE BAR BALANCER LH Damaged 0.00F *-F
& 1 *CLUTCH LEVER Damaged 0.00F *F
T 1 *SIDE FAIRING Cut 0.00F "=
8 1 *SIDE FAIRING TOP GARNISH Scratched 0.00F “F
) 1 *FAIRING STOPPER Cut 0.00F g
10 1 *FRONT FOOT REST Damaged 0.00F i
1 1 *REAR FOOT REST BRACKET Dented 0.00F "
12 1 *REAR FENDER WHEEL GUARD Scratched D.00F -
12 1 “‘REAR SUB FRAME Scratched 0.00F *F
14 1 “SIDE BOX Scratched 0.00F S
F=Franchiea part.

Total Parts (S%) 0.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 16/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected,

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

= END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 16/4/2018



